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Consolidated 0il & G&s, nc.
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)

1850 Lincoia Stireet
Denver, Colorado 8G295

Re: Montoya #1A, Tafoya #lA, Pan Am State #1A, Chavez #1A and
Jacquez #iA

Dear Mr. Parnam:

The intended locations of the NMontoya 1A and the Tafoya #1A
are not in accordance with iule 104 of the Rules and Regulations of
’ che G111 Conservation Uivision. Piease refer to Paragrapi F of Rule-
164 and file applications for unorinodox locations, sending two
i

o
copies to this office and two copies to the Santa Fe office.

We nave added :he word Com'' to the names of the Pan Am State,
Chavez and Jacquez wzlls to comply with the attacned memorandum,

Also atcached is & semple of unit letter designations. The
unit letter descriptions of all the above wells were correctea to
comply Witn tnis standard description,

piease call this of

(f you nave any Guestions,
Sincerely,

T Sy

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy inspector, District #3
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